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  National Aeronautics and  
  Space Administration 
 
  Headquarters 
  Washington, DC  20546-0001 
 

    
 

 

  
 

 

    Reply to Attn 
of:           

Program Operations Division                                                                                    
 
 
TO: Science Mission Directorate (SMD) 
 Attn:  Thomas H. Zurbuchen, Ph.D., Associate Administrator  
 
FROM:  Assistant Administrator for Procurement 
  
SUBJECT: Approval of Request to Deviate – Earned Value Management Systems from SMD 

Class-D Tailored/Streamlined Missions 
 
I hereby grant approval for the NASA Science Mission Directorate (SMD) to deviate from the FAR 
and NFS 1834.201, Earned Value Management Systems requirement, for certain contracts that support 
SMD Mission Risk Classification D space flight projects.  Accordingly, this deviation would apply to 
those cost or fixed-price incentive contracts and subcontracts with a value of at least $20M and with an 
estimated life-cycle cost below $150M.  
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Sonya Harmon, Procurement 
Analyst, HQ, Program Operations Division at 202-358-0115 or sonya.harmon@nasa.gov.  
 
 
 
 
Monica Y. Manning                                                                               Date 
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